

Hobbs, N. .
Box 1575,
April 17, 1937.

Oil Conservation Commission,
Box 791,
Santa Fe, N. M.

Gentlemen:

US-19614 to N. M. Sec. 5-21-36
Wells 1 & 2, Olsen Oil Co.

Replying to your favor of the 14th inst.
regarding the above described wells, I will state
that Well No. 1 was completed Aug. 22, 1936, and
Well No. 2 was completed Oct. 1, 1936, and an-
nals that contemplate drilling one more wells
there is no reason why the bond cannot be re-
leased.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BY

C. B. Tracy,
State Geologist,

CDM/s